B. K. Khare & Co.
Chartered Accountants

706/708, Sharda Chambers, New Marine
Lines, Mumbai — 400 020, India

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Great Rocksport Private Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Great Rocksport Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(herein after referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, its profit and total comprehensive income, its changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the ‘Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Financial Statements.

Key audit matters

Reporting of key audit matters as per Standard on Auditing (SA) 701, Key Audit Matters (Revised) are not
applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises

the Directors’ Report and the related annexures, but does not include the Financial Statements and our
Auditors’ Report thereon.
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Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit.
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We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to
the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial
Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act and on the basis of such checks
of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we give in Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income, the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified

under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken

(f)

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting, section 143(3)(i) mandates the auditor to comment on whether the company has
an adequate internal financial control over financial reporting of the company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. In terms of paragraph 5 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification
number G.S.R. 583 (E) dated June 13, 2017, exemption has been provided to private limited
companies fulfilling certain criteria mentioned in the notification, from the applicability of the
requirement of reporting in terms of Section 143(3)(i). As the Company meets the relevant criteria
specified in the said notification for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, the requirement of
Section 143(3) (i) is not applicable to the Company and accordingly no report has been made under
the said clause.

(g) The Company is a Private Limited Company, hence the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule

V to the Act as regards managerial remuneration are not applicable to the Company.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with the

requirements of Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

(iii)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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(b)

(c)
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The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement; and

(v)  The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year.

(vi)  As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to audit trail feature
of the Company’s accounting software is applicable to the Company only with effect from
financial year beginning April 1, 2023, the reporting under Clause (g) of Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the current year.

For B. K. Khare & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105102W

e
V

Shirish Rahalkar
Partner

Membership No.

111212

UDIN: 23111212BGVIXU1309

Place: Mumbai

Date: April 22, 2023
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on others Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of
even date)

(i) (a) (A) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained
proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
property, plant and equipment.

(B) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained
proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The property, plant and equipment are physically verified by the Company in a phased periodical
manner which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its property, plant and equipment. During the year, the Company has physically verified
the property, plant and equipment and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) As per the information and explanations provided to us, the Company does not own any
immovable properties, hence the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) are not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued any of
its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the information, explanations
and representations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventory comprising of finished
goods, has been physically verified at reasonable intervals by the management during the year.
In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on such verification between the physical inventory and the book records. We have
relied on confirmations and representations from third parties in case of inventory lying in their
locations, wherever applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time during the year.
Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made investments
in or provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during
the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clauses 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or
made any investments or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under Sections
185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits
under the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules
framed thereunder. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

On the basis of information given to us, the Central Government of India, has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, for any
of the products of the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the Company, the amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. According to the information
and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the Company,
there were no undisputed statutory dues payable in respect of Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise and Value Added Tax.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the Company, there were no arrears of outstanding statutory dues in respect of
Goods and Services tax, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax,
Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory
dues as on the last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the Company, there are no statutory dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues as at 31 March 2023, which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions not recorded in
the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or
in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared
a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender till the date of our audit
report.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has not obtained term loan during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under Clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no short-term loan is obtained
by the Company during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Financial Statements of the Company, we report that the Company has no subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(ix)(e) and 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during
the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has made private placement of shares during the year. In our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the requirements of section 42 and section 62
of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been used for
the purposes for which the funds were raised.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the management.

There has been no report filed by us under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

As represented to us by the management, no whistle blower complaints were received by the
Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company and
the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Section 188 of the
Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section
133 of the Act.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not have an internal audit
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per the provisions of the Act.

(b) The Company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them during the year and hence,
the provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly, the
reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clauses 3(xvi)(c) and 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

incurred cash losses in the current financial year and incurred cash losses of Rs.66 Lakhs in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the reporting

(xix)

under Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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(xx) The Company is not required to comply with the provisions of section 135 of the Act related to the
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as the Company has incurred losses during the last three
financial years, Accordingly, the reporting under Clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

For B. K. Khare & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105102W
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Shirish Rahalkar

Partner

Membership No. 111212
UDIN: 23111212BGVIXU1309

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2023
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Company Background
Great Rocksport Private Limited {“the company”) was incorporated on August 27, 2607 in New Delhi under the provisions of

the Companies Act, 1956 and tha registered office of the Company at 21, Shivaji Marg, Facing Rama Road, New Delhi -
110015 OL. The company is in the business to organize religious, cuftural, spiritual, educational, sightseaing, business and
adwventurous tours, trekking, mountaineering and rafting expeditions, rafting, jeep safaris, para gliding, wildlife tours, tribal
tours and recreational tours in India and abroad and to trade in sports equipment and materials.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these INDAS financial
staterents. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Statement of compliance
These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under Section

133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) [Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to
time] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements up to year ended 31 March 2022 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
notified under Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended} and other relevant provisions of the Act.

These INDAS financial statements are the first INDAS financial statements of Great Rocksport Private Limited (“the
company”) under Ind AS. Refer Note 30 for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected
the company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows,

Basis of preparation and presentation
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments that are

measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.
All amounts have heen rounded off to the nearest lakhs, unless stated otherwise,

Current and non-current classification

The company presents assets and lfabilities In the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset is
treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

+ Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting the period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent undess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting petiod.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when;

- it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

+ It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

+ It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets or liabilities. The operating cycle is the time between
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified
twelve months as its normal operating cycle.
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Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires the management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported batances of assets and Jiabilities as of the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the periaod. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Actual results may differ fram these estimates.

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of services / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and Habilities as current and non-current,

1.2,3 Financial lnstruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of

the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabllities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on injtial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss.

Interest income from other financial assets is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash recelpts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investiments is recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established,
provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably.

Effective interest method
The effective interest method is » method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial instrument and of allocating

interest over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts/payments {including all fees and paints paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the instrument, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

1.2.4 Financial Assets
A financial asset s any asset that is:
{a) cash;
{b) an equity instrument of ancther entity;
{c} a contractual right:
{i) to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
{ii} to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially favorable
to the Company; or
{d) a contract that will or may be settled in the Company's own equity instruments and is:
{i) a non-derivative for which the Company is or may be obliged to receive a variable number of the entity’s own equity
instruments; or
{il} a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments,

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or safes are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established

by regulation or convention in the marketplace. \[
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All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value, depending
on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost {except for debt

instruments that are designated as at “fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)” on initial recognition):

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective (s to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
- the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to ¢ash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest an the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments (except for debt instruments that are designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition) that meet the
following conditions are subsequently measured at “fair value through other comprehensive income {FVYTOCI)™:

- the asset (s held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets; and

- the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at
FVTPL.

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss for FYTOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of recognising foreign
exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI delst instruments are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the
exchange differences on the amortized cost are recognized in profit or (0ss and other changes in the fair vatue of FYTOCI
financial assets are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of ‘Reserve for debt
instruments through other comprehensive income’. When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to profit or loss,

A debt instrument that meets the amortised cost criteria or the FYTOCI criteria may be designated as at FYTPL upon initial
recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Debt instruments classified as FYTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses
arising on re-measurement recognized in profit or (oss. The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FYTPL,

Equity
Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company ircevocably elects on initial recognition to
present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are

not held for trading.

Equity instruments at FYTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising
on re-measurement recognized in profit or Joss, The net gain or loss racognized in profit or loss incorporates any dividend
earned on the financial asset and is included under ‘Other income’.

Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognized when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established and the
dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured

reliably.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost, trade receivables, and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset not designated as at

FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the
weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls). The Company estimates cash
flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar

options) through the expected life of that financial instrument. l/
| vdﬁf:,l/w*u




-

GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit
losses considering the nature of industry and the deferred payment schemes operated.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the
Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument instead of the
change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that assessment, the Company ¢compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument
as at the date of tnital recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is avallable without undue
cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that
are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit |oss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has used a
practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision
matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information,

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financfal asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party, If the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Company recognises jts retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may
have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds

received,

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized
In profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option to repurchase part
of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it
continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair
values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is
no longer recognized and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer recognized and any cumulative gain
or loss aflocated to it that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in profit or loss if such gain or
loss would have otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset, & cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognized in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognized and the
part that is no longer recognized on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

Foreign exchange galns and losses on financial assets
The fair value of financial assets denaminated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and translated at

the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

For forefgn currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FYTPL, the exchange differences are
recognized in profit or loss.

Changes In the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to changes in foreign currency rates
are recognized in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets

measured at amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortized cost are recognized in profit or Joss and other
changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognized in other comprehensive income.
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1.2.5 Financial Mablllties and equity Instruments
Classification as deht or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangernents and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognized and deducted directly in equity. No gain or lass is
recognized in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities
A financial liability is any liability that is:
{a) a contractual obligation :
(i) to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
{ii} to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the Company; or
{b) a contract that will or may be settled in the Company’s own equity instrurments and is:
(i} @ non-derivative for which the Company s or may be obliged to detiver a variable number of the
Company’s own equity instruments; or
{ii) a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments. For this purpose, rights, options ar warrants to acquire a fixed
number of the entity’s own equity instruments for a fixed amount of any currency are equity instruments if the Company
offers the rights, options or warrants pro rata to all of its existing owners of the same class of its own non-derivative equity
instruments, Apart from the aforesatd, the equity conversion option embedded in a convertible bond denominated in
foreign currency to acquire a fixed number of the Campany’s own equity instruments is an equity instrument if the exercise
price is fixed in any currency.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not gualify for derecognition or when the
continuing involvernent approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company, and commitments issued
by the Company to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting

policies set out helow,

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Financial liabilities are classified as at FYTPL when the financial liability is efther contingent consideration recognized by the
Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at

FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as beld for trading if:

a} it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

b} on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-termn profit-taking; or

¢} it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument,

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration recognized by the Company as
an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated as at FYTPL upon initial recognition

if:
a) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise

arise;

A= o
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b) the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk management or
invastment strategy, and information about the Company is provided internally on that basis; or

¢} it forms part of a contract contalning one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits the entire cornbined
contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in profit
or loss. The net gain or oss recognized in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financlal ability and is
included in the ‘Cther income’ / ‘Other expenses’ line item as appropriate,

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company that are designated by the
Company as at fair value through profit or loss are recognlzed In profit or loss.

Financial liabllitles subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not hetd-for-trading and are not designated as at FYTPL are measured at amortised cost at the
end of subsequent accounting perlods. The carrylng amounts of financial llabilities that are subsequently measured at
amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of

costs of an asset is included under ‘Finance costs’.

Foreign exchange gains and losses on financial liabilitles

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the end of each
reporting period, the foreign exchange gains are determined based on the amortlsed cost of the instruments and are
recognized n “Other income” and losses are recognised in “Finance Cost” to the extent it is related to borrowings.

The fair value of financial liabilities denorninated in a foreign currency is determined in that forelgn currency and translated
at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign
exchange component forms part of the fair value galns or losses and is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition of financial liabllitles

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have explred. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with substantlally different terms Is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Simitarly, a substantial
rnodification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the flnancial difficulty of the
debtor] is accounted for as an extinguishiment of the original financial liabitity and the recognition of a new financial liability.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable
is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Property, Plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost comprises of cost

of acqulsition and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to present condition for its intended use,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying armount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when
replaced. All other repalrs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

PPE in the course of construction for supply, production or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognized
impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees, other directly attributable expenses and, for qualifying assets, borrowing
costs capltalized In accordance with the Company's accounting policy. Such propertles are classified to the appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on
the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
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Depreciation methods, estimated useful llves and resldual value

Depreciation is calculated using the written down value basis methad to allocate thefr cost, net of their residual values, over
their estimated useful lives. The estirated useful lives of assets are as follows:

- Building - 5 years to 10 years

- Furniture & Fixtures - 10 years

« Office Equipment - 5 years

- Computers - 3 years

- Plant and Machinery - 3 Years to 15 Years

= Vehicle - 8 Years to 10 Years

tmpairment of tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. if any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset Is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any). When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of alocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group
of cash-generating units for which reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have

not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset {or cash generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognized immediately in statement of profit and lass.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or a cash-generating unit] is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount toes not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash- enerating unit) in
prior years, & reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss,

Employee Benefits
Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity fund and compensated absences.

Defined Contrlbution Plan:
The Company’s contributions paid/payable during the year to Provident Fund are considered as defined contribution plans
and are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are

rendered by the employess.

Defined benefit plans
For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit

credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out by an independent actuary at the end of each reporting period.
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

- Service ¢ost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments; settlements);

- Net interest expense or income; and

- Re-measurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or Joss in the line item ‘Employee benefits
expense’. Net interest is calculated by apnlying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit
liability or asset. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if
applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a
charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognized
in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss,
Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs. Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the
period of a plan amendment.

2
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The obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit
plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the
form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits
A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave in
the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for

that service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for the related service,

Liahilities recognized in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated
future cash outflow expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by employees upto the reporting

date,

Revenue Recognition
In view of INDAS 115, Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an

amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to recelve in exchange for those products or services. To
recognize revenues, companies apply the following five step approach:

{1) identify the contract with a customer

{2) identify the performance obligations in the contract

{3) determine the transaction price

{4) aflocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
(5} recognize revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied.

The Company applies judgement to determine whether each product or services promised to a customer are ¢apable of
being distinct, and are distinct in the context of the contract, if not, the promised product or services are combined and
accounted as a single performance obligation. The Company allocates the arrangement consideration to separately
identifiable perfarmance obligation based on their selling price.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Coampany has a present gbligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is

probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present

value of those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a
recelvable §s recognized as an asset if it Is virtually certain that reimbursement will be recelved and the amount of the

receivable can be measured reliably,
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Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported
in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the
carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences could be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability
is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year:

Current and deferred tax are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Minimum Alternate Tax:

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax against which the MAT paid will be adjusted.

Measurement of fair values

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned above. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

= In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Statements are categorized within the
fair value hierarchy that categorizes into three levels, described as follows, the inputs to valuation technigues used to
measure value.

The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
inputs) and the lowest priority to uncbservable inputs (Level 3 inputs).

Level 1 — quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly

Level 3 — inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.
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For assets and lfabilities that are recognized in the Financial Statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorization at the end of
each reporting period and discloses the same,

Foreign currencies
The financial statements of the Company are presented in Indian Rupees {%), which is the Company's functional currency. In

prepartng the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company's functional
currency {foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions, At the end
of each reporting period monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-menetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets
ts deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurved.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks, Cash equivalents are short-term bafances {with an original

maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

Cash flow statement
Cash flows from operating activities are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adJusted for the

effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
infarmation.

Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive
only if thefr conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations,
Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued
at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of
equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as

appropriate,

Inventories

Inventorfes are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs of inventaries are determined on Firstin First Qut
{FIFO) basis. Cost includes the purchase price, non-refundable taxes and delivery handling cost. Net realizable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the

sale,

Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating

Decision Maker (CODM) of the Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources
and assessing performance of the operating segments of the Company. )f
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Leases

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company assesses whether a
contract containg a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a pertod of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i} the contract involves the use
of an identified asset (if) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the
period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease
liability for all Jease arrangements in which it Is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less {short-term
leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the present value of future lease liability. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated
from the commencement date on a straight-line basls over the period of lease term. Right of use assets are evaluated for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable,

The lease liability 15 Initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases,

Events after reporting date
Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the Financial Statements, Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet

date of material size or nature are only disciosed.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, which are described above, the management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant, Actual results rmay differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only the period of the reviston and future
pertods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabifities within the next financial year are discussed below :

a. Defined beneflt plans (gratuity)
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial

valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making assurmptions that may differ from actual developments in the future,
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Further detaifs about the gratuity obligation are
disclosed in Note 28.

b. Leases
The Company makes an assessment an the expected lease term an a lease-by lease basis as per the contract period.

Further, discount rate is based on the incremental borrowing rate of the company at the time of commencement of lease,

N
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particulars Note Na. As atl At at As bt
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
I ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment 2 151,12 103.33 134,93
{b) Right of Use Assels 24 29847 139.68 45,57
(¢} Capital Work-in-Progress 2B 5078 - -
) Financial Assets
[+ Other Financlal Assets 3 6.91 A4l -
[¢) Deferred Tax Assets (Net} 4 42.75 79.87 46.51
{fl  Income Tax Assets {Net) 5 7.15 15.61 2458
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 567.18 347.99 251.53
CURRENT ASSETS
{al Inventortes € B871.88 497.82 21455
{b] Financial Assets
fi} Investrnents 7 915.26 - -
{ii} Trade Receivables 8 528.90 166.61 143,90
{iif) Cash and Cash Equivalents ] 149.53 99.650 569.29
(v) Other Financlals Assets 10 27.44 174.89 62.53
fe}  Other Current Assets 1 19.50 18.64 4.89
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,512.51 957.56 995.56
TOTAL ASSETS 3,079.69 1,305.46 1,247.15
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capltal 12 2721 2233 2233
(b) Other Equity 13 2,282.72 757,30 £49.55
TOTALEQUITY 2,309.93 17963 £71.91
LIABILITIES
NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{3l Fnanctal Uabilities
[} Lease Lialdfities 22 247.85 108.06 40.66
i} Borrowings 14 - 120.00 120.00
{b) Provisions 15 38.07 38.50 34.58
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABALITIES 285.92 266.56 195.24
CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Flnancial Llabilities
{i} Lease Liabilithes 25 63.63 39.60 491
{ii} Trade Payables 16
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 3.1 1230 12.56
enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 168.43 119.60 82,18
enterprises and small entarprises
[} Other Financial Liabli|ties 17 52.01 40.76 48.65
{6}  Other Current Liabilities 18 11032 21.83 18.77
{c} Provisions 15 73.34 18.18 12.93
{d) Current Tax Llabflities 51 1.50 - -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 43384 259.27 180.00
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,079.69 1,305.46 1,247.15

The accompanylng notes 1 To 43 are an Integral pant of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached.

For B.K.KHARE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 105102W)

Shirish Rahalkar
Partner
Membership No.: 111212

Place: Mumbal
Date: April 22, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Munish Kumar Gupta
Director
DIN: 01678972

o

Amit Goyal
CEO
DIN: 00343438




GREAT ROCNSPORT PRIVATE L'MITED
Statament of Profit and Lozs for the year anded 31 March 2023
{Afl smounts are in ¥ Iakhs unless othanwlse stajed)

Particulars Mate No. For the year ended|  For the year ended
31 March ggggl 31 March 2022
INCOME
Revenue from operations 12 4,207,75 167325
Other Income 20 34.8% 3290
Tatal Revanue 4,242.64 1,706.15
EXPENSES
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 1,350.36 1,010.83
Change ininventories of stack-in-trade 1 {334.99) {296.00)
Employee benefits expense 22 656.20 330.66
Finance Costs 2 16.32 13.02
Depreciation and amortisation expenses b 97.69 91.57
Other Expenses 25 2,007.71 686.97
Total Expenses 3,793.43 1,836.96
Profit / {Loss) before tax 449.15 {130.81)
Tax Expense
Currant tax B4.42 -
Dafarred ba 3544 34,65}
Total tax enpense / fbhenefit) 120.86 {34.66).
Proit f {Loss) after tax 326.29 (96.15]
Other compeehensive Income
(terms that will not be subsequantly reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements galn/ {loss) of the nat defloed Benefit plan 149 517
Income tax an above ]D,SB!l [1.%
b2 .87
Total tompeehensive Intome for the year 330.30 ESZ‘ZQ]
Eamnings/ {Loss) per equity share
Basic 26 1280 14.31)
Dituted 26 12,80 (4.31}

The accompanying notes 1 To 43 are an intagral part of the F Jal
In terms of our report attached.

For B.K.KHARE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 105102W)

¢
%“h\/ml—'/ L f ppane U} .
Shirish RaFalkar n

Partner /4
Membership No.: 111212 ot 4

Place: Mumbai
Date; Apei 22, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N,

Munlsh Kumar Gupta Amit Goyal
Director CEO
OIN: 01678972 DIN: 00343438
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement Of Changes In Equity for the year ended 31 March, 2023

{all amounts are in X {akhs unless otherwise stated)

other Total equity
Equity Share Security Retained attrlbutable to equity
Particutars . \ comprehensive
Capital premium Earnings . holders of the
income
Company
Balance as at 1 April 2021 22.33 400,66 409.00 - 831.99
Deferred tax created on transition - - 39.92 - 39.92
Restated balance as at 1 April 2021 22,33 400.66 448,92 - 87191
Profit / {Loss) for the year - - {96.15) - {96.15}
Remeasurement of the net defined henefit liability / asset,
- - - 3.87
net of tax 3.87
Total comprehensive income for the year - - {96.15} 3.87 (92,28)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 22.33 400.66 352.77 3,87 775.63
Profit / {Loss) for the period - - 328.29 - 328.29
On account of Issue of share capital 4.88 1,195.12 - . 1,200.00
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability / asset, ) i
“net of tax 2,01 2.01
,”I'otal comprehensive income for the year 4.88 1,195.12 328.29 2.01 1,530.30
| Balance as at 31 March 2023 27.21 1,595.78 681.06 5.88 2,309.93

The accompanying notes 1 To 43 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached.

For B.K.KHARE & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Féh% 105102\;\2.})- ==

Shirish Rahalkar
Partner
Membership No. 111212

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

8 i ok

Munish Kumar Gupta Amit Goyal
Director CEO
DIN: 01678972 DIN: 00343438

t



GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts are in X lakhs unless otherwlse stated)

(I AS-7} - Statement of Cash Flows.

|particutars For the year ended| For the year ended
31March2023] 31 March 2022]
Cash flows from operating activitles
Profit / (Loss) betore tax 449,15 {130.81)
Adjustments for:
Rerneasurements of the net defined benefit plan 2,69 517
Depreciation and amortisation axpense 57.89 91.57
Finance costs 16,32 13.02
Interest income (26.10) {15.29)
Met unraalised foreign exchange {galn)f loss 10.74) -
Bad debts written off 7.66 3.82
et gain arising on financial assets measyrad at fair value through profit or {15.26) -
foss (FVTPL)

Provision for expected credit loss 3.68 -
Loss ort sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 9.48 2.69
Cperating profit/ {loss) before working capital changes 554.77 129.83)

tovements in working capital:
{Increase}/decrease in Inventories (374.06) {282.87)
{Increase)/decrease In Trade Receivabyles {373.63) 26.53)
{Increase)/decrease in Other Financlal Assets 42.9% [47.39)
{Increase)/decrease in Other Current Assets (0.88} {13.75)
{increasel/decrease in Other Financial Labilities 51.25 {7.89)
Increasef{decrease) in Provisions 4,73 9217
tncreasef{decrease| in Other Current Liabilities 88.49 3.06
Iicreasef{decroase) in Trade Payables 53.48 44.16
{508,21) {322.04)
Net cash used in operations 46,56 {351.87)
Income taxes paid {net of refund) {69.04) 4,597
Nat Cash used in operating activitles {22.50) {346.90}
Cash flows fram investing activities
Interest Income 16.10 15.29
Investrnent in capital work-in-progress (50.78} -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {110.52) (22.67}
Investment [n rmutual funds (500.00) -
Purchizse of other financial assets (1.50) {5.41)
Purchase of term deposits - {100.00}
Proceeds from maturity of term deposits 1065.06 35.03
Net cash used fn | Ing actlvitles {94164} (72.76}
Cash flows from financing acthvities
Repayiment of borrowings (120.00} -
Proceeds from Issue of Shares 1,200.00 -
Payment of bank charges {4.77) {4.31}
Payment of lease liabilitles [61.15) (40.72)
Net cash from/ {used in) financing activities 1,014.07 {45.03)
Metincreass fldecrease] i cash and cash equivalents 49.93 {462.69)
{ash and cash equival atthe b ing of the year 99.60 5649.29
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year {refer note 9) 149,53 99.60
Note: The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the *Indirect Method” as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard

The accompanying notes 1 To 43 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached.

For B.K.KHARE & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 105102W)
/ 1.7,
Shirish Rahalkar { {

Partner
Membership No. 111212

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2023

Munish Kumar Gupta

DIN: 01678972

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Amit Goyal

CEO
DIN: 00343438



GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in X lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 2 - Property, Plant and Equipment

Description of Assets Building | Computer & | Furniture & Office Plant & Vehicte | Total
(1) Fixture Eguipment | Machinery

I, Gross Carrying Amount

Deemed Cost as at 01 April 2021 63.06 7.99 13.79 3.37 41.21 551 134,93
Additions 7.29 0.58 10.45 0.69 3.29 037 22.67
Disposals / Transfer 2.38 3.11 0.28 0.18 3.51 - 9.46
Balance as at 31 March 2022 62.97 5.46 23.96 3.8 40.99 5.88 148.14
Additions 42.43 1.15 26.03 137 39.54 - 110.52
Disposals / Transfer 18.56 - 1.07 0.27 15.44 - 3534
Balance as at 31 March 2023 91.84 6.61 43.92 4,98 65.09 5.88 | 22332

I, Accumulated depreclation
Deemed Cost as at 01 April 2021 - - - -

Depreciation for the year 17.81 5.04 4,72 1.70 20,58 1.7 51,58
|Eliminated on disposal of assets 0.72 2.96 0.17 0.13 2.79 - 6.77
Balance as at 31 March 2022 17.09 2.08 4.55 1.57 17.7% 1.73 44.81
Depreciation for the year 15.91 1.96 7.22 136 15.53 1.27 43.25
Eliminated on disposal of assets 10.95 - 0.68 0.25 13.98 - 25.86
Balance as at 31 March 2023 22.05 4,04 11,09 2,68 19.34 3,00 62.20

) M. Met carrylng amount as on 01 April 2021 63.06 1.99 13.79 337 1.1 551 13493
IV, Met carrying amount as on 31 March 2022 50.88 3.38 19.41 231 23.20 415 | 103.33

V. Net carrying amount as on 31 March 2023 64.79 2.57 37.83 2.30 45.75 2.88| 16112

Note No: 2A:- Right of use assets

As at 01 April 2021 4557
Additions 134.10
Disposals / Transfer -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 179.67
Additions 213.43
Disposals / Transfer 5.84
Balance as at 31 March 2023 387.26
Il. Accumulated amortisation
As at 01 April 2021 -
Amortisation for the year 36.99
Eliminated on disposal of assets
Balance as at 31 March 2022 39.99
Amortisation for the year 54.64
Eliminated on disposal of assets 5.84
Balance as at 31 March 2023 38.79
. Net carrylng amount as on 01 April 2021 45,57
V. Net carrylng amount as on 31 March 2022 139.68
1 ) Y. Met carrying amount as on 31 March 2023 298.47

Nota No: 2B:- Capital Work-in-progress
Amount in CWIP for a period of

Projects In progress
Less than 1 Maore than 3
year 1-2 Years -3 Years years
As at 01 April 2021 - - - - -
Additions - - - . .
Capitalisation - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 . . . . .
Additions 50.78 50.78 - - -
Capitalisation -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 50.78 50.78 - -




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(AN amounts are in % lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No, 3 - Other financlal assets

Particulars As at As at Asat
31 March 2023’ 31 March 2022] 01 April 2021
MNonecureent
{a) Fixed deposits with banks [Maturity mare than 12 Manths) 6.91 5.41 -
Tatal 6.91 5.41 -
Mote No, 4 - Deferved Tax Assets / Liabilitles {nat)
1Balan:e Sheet  |Profit and Loss Other comprehensive |Balance Sheet
income
Particulars
Asat] Forthe year ended For the year ended| As at
01 Apwil 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2023| 31 March 2023
Difference between written down value of Property, plant 17.81 528 - 23.09
and equipment as per the books of accounts and Income
Tax Act,1961.
Right of use assets {35.15) (39.97) - (75.12)
Lease iiabilities 37.16 41.23 - 7839
Proviston for Gratuity 13.75 1,18 - 14.93
Prowvislon for compensated absences 1.82 0.69 - 251
Unabsarbed depreciation 15.15 {15.15) - -
Unabsorbed Business losses 30,63 (30.63) - .
Pravision for expected credit loss - 093 - 0.93
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans through OC) {1.30) - {0.68} [1.88)
Deferred tax [expense)/ benefit {36.44} {0.68)
Nat deferred tax assets 79.87 42.75
|Balance Sheet |Profit and Loss Other comprehensive |Balance Sheet
jincome
Particulars
As at]  Forthe year anded|  For the year ended As at
o1 April 2021 21 March 2922 31 March 2022] 31 March 2022\
Diffarence between written down value of Property, plant 12.70 511 - 17.81
and equipment as per the books of accounts and fncome
Tax Act, 1961,
Right of use assets - {35.15) - {35.15)
Lease liabilities - 3716 - 37.16
Provision for Gratuity 11.44 2.31 - 13.75
Provigion for compensated absences 0.52 130 - 1.82
Unabsarbed depredation 7.82 7.33 B 15.15
Unabsorbed Business losses 14.03 16.60 - 30,63
Provision for expected credit loss - - - -
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans through GCI - {1.30) (1.30)
Deferred tax [expense)f benefit 34,66 {1.3%}
Net deferved tax assets 46.51 79.87
Tax Expense
Partitulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
I tan exp recognlsed in the of profit and foss:
Current tax 8442 -
Deferred tax 36.44 {34.66
120.86 34,66,
Income tax exp recognised in other comprehenslve i
Deferrad tax
Income tax {expense] fbenefit on remeasurement of {0.68) {1.30)
defined benefit plans
{0.68) t1.30§

% ¥
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the finandal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in & lakhs unfess otherwise stated)

A recondiliation of the ) tax provision to the computed by applying the statutary income tax rate to the

income before income taxes is summarized below:

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Profit before income taxes 445,15 (130.81)

Enactad rate |n (ndia 25.168% 25.168%

Compisied expected tax expense 113.04 -

Effect of non-deductible expenses 7.90 -

Others (D.08}

intome tax expense racognised in the statement of profit and loss 120.86 -

Mote No. 5 - Income Tax Assets (Nat}

Particulars As at As at As at,
31 March 2023 31 March 2022] 01 April 2021

Income tax refund receivable 7.15 19.61 24.58

‘Total 7.15 19.61 24.58

Note No, 5.1 - Curvent Tax Llabllities [Net)

Particulars Ag at) As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 12 | 2021

Income tax liabillties {net of advance tax and TDS of R$.81.52 Lakhs) 2.90 - -

Total 2.90 - -

Note Mo. 6 - Inventories (at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Particulars As at As at As ar
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 01 Apvil 2021

{a) Finished goods 832.81 497.82 201,73

(b) Finished good-In-transit 37.50 - 13.22

[¢} Packing material 157 - -

Total B71.88 497.82 214,95

Note No. 7 - Investments

Particulars As at Ag at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2023 01 Apri) 2021

Quioted

Investment carrlad at fair value through Profit and Loss

dutual funds $15.26 - -

Total 915.26 - -

Carrying value 900.00

Methad of valuation

Quoted price

Class of investment

Liquid mutyal fund

unlts




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 8 - Trade Receivables

Particulars

As at As at As at
31 March 2023] 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
{a) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 532,58 166.61 143.90
less: allowance for unexpected credit loss 368 -
Total 528.90 166.61 143.90
Outstanding for March 31, 2023 from due date of p t
Particular Less than 6 More than 2
Month 6 Month - 1 Year 1.2 Year 2-3 Year years Total
{i} Undisputed Trade Recgeivables - Considered Good 471.76 53.47 3.22 4.13 - 532.58
{ii) Undisputed Trade Recetvables - which have significant increase in credit risk - - -
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired
(iv]) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -
Less: allowance for expected credit loss
Total 47176 | 53.47 | 322 413| - 532.58
Outstanﬂng for March 31, 2022 from due date of pay
Particular Less than 6 More than 3
Maonth € Month - 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year years Total
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good 154,49 12,12 - - - 166.61
(i) Undisputed Trade Recaivables - which have significant increase in credit sk - - - - - -
{iii} Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good - - - - - -
{v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk - - - -
{vi) Disputed Trade Recaivables - credit impaired - - - - -
Less: allowance for expected credit loss
Totat 154,45 | 12.12 | - | - - 166.61
Qutstanding for April 01, 2021 from due date of p t
Particular Less than 6 More than 3
Month 6 Month - 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year YEars Total
{i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good 103.67 40.23 - - 143.90
{ii} Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivarles - credit impaired - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good - - -
{v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk - -
[vi) Disputed Trade Regeivables - credit impaired - -
Less: allowance for expected credit loss
Total 103.67 | 40.23 [ - - - 143.30




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the finandial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are In % lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 9 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

[Particulars As at Asat Asat
31 March 2023/ 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
Cash an hand - - 206
Balances with banks
- in current account 149,53 99.60 214.45
Fixed deposit with banks with original maturity less than 3 manths - - 352.78
Total 149.53 99.60 569.29
Note Na. 10 - Other curvent finandal assets
Particular As at As at As at
31 March 2023] 31 March 2022| 01 Aprll 2021
Fixed deposits with banks having maturing of less than 12 Months from
reporting date - 100,00 33.80
Accrued interest on fixed deposit & auto sweep deposits 0.27 5.33 1.23
Security Deposits 21.93 17.37 17.68
Unbilled revenue 5.24 52.19 9.82
Total 2744 174.89 62.53
Note No. 11 - Other Current Assets
Particulars As at Asat As at
31 March 2023]| 31 March 2022| 04 Aprll 2021
Prepaid Expenses 2.81 1.24 -
Advances to Vendors 13.68 16.91 489
Staff Imprest .01 8.49 -
Total 19.5Q 18.64 4.89

Lot
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED

Hotes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts are iy ® lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Nota No. 12 - Equity Share Capltal

Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 As at 01 April 2025

Ho. of shares Amount | No. of shares Amounrt No. of shares Amount
|Authorised:
30,00,000 Ordinary Equity Shares of Re. 1 each 30,00,000 | 30,00,000 [  30,00,000 30,00,000 30,00,000 | 30,00,000
7.00,000 {PY-5,00,000} Class A Equity Shares of Re. 1 700,000 7,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000
each
Total 3700000 [ 37,00,000 [ 35,00,000 35,00,000 35,00,000 [ 35,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Pald:
20,583,500 Ordinary Equity Shares of Re. 1 each 20,83,500 20.84 20,83,500 20.84 20,83,500 30.84
6,37,263 {P¥-1,48,942) Class A Equity Shares of Re. 1 6,237,263 637 1,48,942 1.49 1,48,942 1.49
each
Total 27,20,763 27.21 |  22,32,442 2233 22,32,442 22.33
{i} ReconciBation of the number of shares outstanding

Particulars As at 31 March 2023 Ag at 31 Man:h 2022 As at 01 Apiil 2021

No, of shares Amount | No. of shares No. of shares
Authorised capital
30,00,000 Ordinary Equity Shares of Re. 1 each
Balance at the beginning of the year 30.00,000 k] 30,00,000 30,00,000 30
(Add/(Less): Change during the year - - - % N =
Balance at the end of the year 30,00,000 30 30,00,000 30 30,00,000 0
7,00,000 {P¥-5,00,000) Class A Equity Shares of Re, 1
each
Balance at the beginning of the year 5,00,000 5 5.00,000 5 5,00,000 5
AddfiLess): Change during the year 2,00,000 2 - - 3 -
Balance at the end of the year 7,00,000 7 $,00,000 5 5,00,000 5
|ssued, subscribed and pald up capltal
20,583,500 Ordinary Equity Shares of Re, 1 each
Balance at the beginning of the year 20,83,500 Fal 20,83,500 21 20,83,500 21
AddfiLess); Change during the year - - . - - -
Balance at the end of the year 20,83,500 21 20,283,500 21 20,83,500 21
6,37,263 {PY-1,48,942) Class A Equity Shares of Re. 1
each
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,48,942 1 1,48,942 1 1,48,942 1
Add{Less): Change during the year 4,88,321 5 - - . -
Balance at the end of the year 6,137,263 6 148,941 A 1,48,042 1

{ll} Rights, praferences and restrictions attached to aquity sheres

The company has two classes of equity shares {Ordinary and Class A) par value of Re.

per share.

1 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote

[ the event of liguidatinn of the campany, the holders of aquity shau will be entitled to receive ony of the remelning nssets of the compaily allel

distribution of all preferential amounts, However, no such p

equity shares held by the shareholders.
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[l o o
{‘5‘7 hattared
{lcayecsoontants {e
\ : /)
N w7 A

'\,_

9§

ts exist

ly. The distribution will be in proportion to number of




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All armounts are In ® lakhs unless otherwise stated)

{iii) Details of shares held by each shareholder hokling more than 5% shares:

Ordinary Equity Shaves :-

Name of sharaholder As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 As at 01 April 2021 |
Number of % holding in lumber of | % holding In Number of % holding in
sharas held | thatclass of | shareshedd | thatclassof | sharesheld | thatclass of

shares shares shares

Munish Kumar Gupta 6,93,000 25.47% 6,93,000 31.04% 6,923,000 31.04%

|Pivush Khandelwal 5,94,000 21.83% 5,594,000 26.61% 5,984,000 26.61%

Ankit Khandelwal 1,98,000 7.28% 1,928,000 8.87% 1,98,000.00 8.87%

Neeru Goyal 3,96,000 14.55% 3,96.000 17.74% 3,96.000.00 17.74%

Total 18,81,000 69,14% 18,281,000 84.26% 18,81,000 84, 26%

Class A Equity Shares -

Ctass of shares / Name of shareholdar As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 As at 01 April 2021
Numberof | % holdingIn | Numberof | % holding in Numberof | % holding in
shares held | that class of | shares held | that dass of shares held | that class of

shares shares shares

Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Limited 6,37,263 23.42%) 148942 6.67% 1,48,942 6.67%

Tatal 6,37,263 23.42% 1,48,942 6.67% 1,48,942 6.67%

) Details of shares held by each promotor:

Ordinary Equity Sharas -

Name of shareholder As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 As at 01 April 2021
Number of % hotding In | NWumberof | %holding in Number of % holding in
sharesheld | that class of | shares held | that class of shares held | that class of

shares sharaes shares

Dharamvir 99,000 4.75% 99,000 4.75% 99,000 4.75%

Munish Kumar Gupta 6,93,000 33.26% £,93,000 33.26% 6,93,000 3I3.26%

|Piyush Khandelwa! 5,94,000 28.51% 5,94,000 28.51% 5,94,000 BS1%

Ankit Khandelwal 1,98,000 9.50% 1,98,000 9.50% 1,98,000.00 9.50%

Neeru Goyal 3,96,000 19.01% 3,96,000 19.01% 3,96,000.00 19.01%

Amit Goyal 99,000 4.75% 55 000 4.75% 99,000 4.75%

Total 20,79,000 99.78% 20,79,000 09.78% 20,79,000 99.78%

)NQ




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts are in % lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 13 - Other Equity

A. Equity share capital Amount

As at 01 April 2021 22.33

Changes in equity share capltal during the year -

As at 31 March 2022 22.33

Changes in equity share capital during the year 4.88

As at 31 March 2023 27.21

B. Other Equity

| Particulars Roserves & 51 Total

Securities Premiom

Restated balance as at 01 April 2021 400.56 £49.58
Additions / {Decrease) during the year - {92.28)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 400.66 757.30
Additions / {Decrease) during the year 1,195.12 1,525.42
|Balance as at 31 March 2023 1,595.78 2,282.72




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in  lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 14 - Borrowings

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2023| 31March2022| 01 Agril 2021
Unsecured, Interest free
From Directors B 120,00 120,00
Total - 120.00 120.00
Note No. 15 - Provisions
Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 21 March 2022 As at 01 April 2021
Current Non- Current Current Non-Current | Current |  Non- Current
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 16.82 34.62 15.69 33.77 12.26 33.18
Compensated absences 6.52 345 2.49 4.73 0.67 1.40
Total 23.34 38.07 18.18 38.50 12.93 34.58

X

!




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amaunts are In ® lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note Mo. 16 - Trade Payables

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2023) 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and smali 23.21 19.30 12,56
enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditars other than micro 165.43 119.60 2218
enterprises and small enterprises
Total 191,64 138.90 94.74
Outstanding for 31 March 2023 from due date of pay
Particular More than 3
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year year Total
{i) MSME 23.21 - - 23.21
{ii) Others 167.91 .52 - 168.43
{lii) Disputed Dues MSME - - - - -
[iv) Disputed Dues Others - - - - -
Total 191,12 0.52 - - 191.64
Quitstanding for 31 March 2022 from due date of payment
Particular More than 3
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year year Total
(i) MSME 18.36 0.94 - - 19.30
(H) Others 119,22 0.38 - - 119.60
[{il} Disputed Dugs MSME - - B - .
{iv) Disputed Dues Others - - B - -
ngl 137.58 1.32 - - 138.90
[a] ding for 01 Aprll 2021 from due date of payme
Particular More than 3
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Yaar year Total
{§] MSME 11.62 0.94 - - 12.56
[ii} Others 81.66 0,52 - - 82.18
{lii} Disputed Dues MSME - - - - -
{iv} Disputed Dues Others - - - - -
Total 93.28 146 - - 94.74

Mote - The Campany has campiled the information with respect to balances payable to Small Micro & medium Enterprises based on the

current information in its possession.

Note No. 17 - Other Financial Liabllitles

Particulars As at Asat As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
Payable to employees 75.03 28.56 37.90
Bonus Payable 13.83 9.50 8.50
Audit Fees Payable 3.15 2.70 2.25
Total 92.01 40.76 48.65
Note Mo. 18 - Other Current Liabllitles
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2023| 31 March 2022 01 Aprll 2021
Statutory liabilities 5143 16.85 12.43
Advances from Customers 45.89 4,98 6.34
Total 110.32 21.83 18.77




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{AIl amounts are In % lakhs wnless otherwlse stated)

Note 21 - Change in inventories of stock-in-trade

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening Stack 497.82 201.73
Less: Clasing Stock 83281 497,82
Total (334.99] (296.09)
Note 22 - Employes Benefits Exg
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Endad]
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Salary & Wapes 524.25 214.18
Contribution to provident and other funds 20.29 9.69
Provision for gratuity 965 9.18
Provision for comp { absences 8.21 5.15
Staff weifare expenses 30,97 22,95
Directot's remuneration 62.83 €9.51
Total 656.20 330,66
Note 23 - Finance Costs
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest on Lease lability {Refer Mote No 32) 11.55 8.71
Bank Charges 4.77 4,31
Total 1632 13.02
Note 24 - Depreciation and amortisati p
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Dapreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment {Refer Note 2) 93,25 51.58
Drepreclation of Right of use assets (Refer Note 24) 54.64 35,99
Total 97.89 91.57
Note 25 - Other Expenses
Farticulars For the Year Ended For the Year Endled
31 March 2023 31 March 2022'
Payment to auditors
- Statutory Audit 3.50 .00
Frelght and delivery charges 91.56 61.64
Freight charges on purchase o8.1% 106.27
Material purchased for project work 52.79 103,19
Camping Expenses 122161 140.06
Charfty & Donatfon 1.66 -
Busingss promotion ext 262.59 146.21
IT Expenses 8.51 7.21
Legal & Professionyl Fee 19.96 15.01
Printing & Stationary 2.30 0.34
Rent 11.59 .
Repair and Maintenance €3.29 30.60
Telephone and Internet expenses 0.90 088
Travelling Expenses 73.88 25,59
Share issue expensas 21.19 -
Insurance Exp 1.78 0.82
Water & Electricity 12.21 6.34
Damage & Pilferage Expenses 395 238
Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment a.48 2.69
Bad debts 7.66 3.82
Provision for expected credit loss .68 -
Job Work Charges 10.69 22.23
Exchange fluctuation loss 215 -
|Miscellaneous expensas 067 0.55
Rates and taxes 41.90 -
Total 2,007.71 686,97
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in X lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 19 - Revenue from Operations

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

(a) Sale of Goods 1,806.24 1,210.11

(b) Sale of Services 2,401.51 463.14

Total 4,207.75 1,673.25

Note No. 20 - Other Income

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Interest Income

(a) Interest on auto Sweep deposits 1.76 0.90

(b) Interest on fixed deposits 13.65 12.71

(¢) Interest on income tax refund 0.69 1.68

Other gains

(d) Foreign exchange gain = 17.61

{e) Miscellaneous Incomes 3.53 -

Other non-operating income

Net gain arising on financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss 4226 ;

Total 34.89 32.90




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the finantial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
[All amounts are in & lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 27 - Related parties disclosures:
2. Name of related parties and nature of relatlonship where there are transactions with related parties

Nature of relationship
Qwned/Managed by Amit Goyal, Oirector and Promotor
Owned/Managed by relatives of Amit Goyal, Director and
Promotor
Owned/Managed by relative of Dharamwir, Director
Owned/Managed by relative of Munish Kumar Gupta,

Related parties
TKW Management Solutions Private timited
TKW Supply Chain international Private Limited

Exporing Private Limited

Gupta Hardware Store

Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Limited
TKWS Institute of Banking and Finance

Director

The Company Is associate company of related party
Amit Goyal, Director is a trustee and involved in

management
Key management personnel and their relatives
Name of Person Nature of
Amit Goyal Director a2nd Shareholder
Ankit Khandelwal Director and Shareholder
Munish kumar Gupta Director and Shareholder
Piyush Khandebwal Director and Shareholder
Dharamvir (Caased to be director from 01 April 2022} Promotor and Shareholder

¢. Transactions with related partfes during the year

For the year For the year
|Nature of Transactions® ended ended
31 March 2023] 31 Mavch 2022
TKW Management Solutions Private Limited
Custorn Clearing and Freight charges 15.22 160.57
TKW Supply Chain International Private Limited
Custom Clearing and Freight charges 10.60 0.88
Gupta Hardware Store
Purchase of consumables. 103 0.24
Exporing Private Limited
Printing charges 5.50
Purchase of tonsumables 1.50 1.47
Mahindra Holldays & Resorts India Limited
Sale of services 177.36 158.30
Proceeds on issue of share capital 1,200.00 .
TKWS lnstitute of Banking and Finance
Sale of services 031 .20
Director’s Remuneration
Amit Goyal 26,74 1761
Ankit Khandelwal 26.74 17.61
Munish kumar Gupta 26,74 17.61
Piyush Khandelwal 26.74 17.61
Dharamvir 18.23 15.53




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
MNotes to the financlal statements for the year anded 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in & lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Nature of Transactions*

Repayment of unsecured loan
Munish Kumar Gupta

Ankit Khandelwal

Neeru Goyal

Dhararnvir

*These transaction do not include the GST input taken by the Company during the year,

Comp tion of Koy gement p | of tha Company#
For the year| For the year,
ended ended}
31 March 2023| 31 March 2022

Short term employee benefits 125.20 85,98
Post-employment benefits - -
Termination benefits - -
Share-based payments - -
Total compensation paid 115.20 85.98

#Key managerial personnel -who are under the employment of the Company are entitled to post emnpfoyment benefits and
other long term employee benefits recognised as per Ind AS 19 - 'Employee Benefits' in the financial statements. As these
employee benefits are lump sum amounts provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, the same is not included above.

Amount Outstanding as at year end

Partlculars Asat As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
Trade Payahbles
TKW Management Solutions Private Limited - - 170
TKW Supply Chaln International Private Limited - 0.87 b
Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Limlted 162.25 513 -
Unsecured Loan from Directors
Munish Kumar Gupta - 35.00 35.00
Ankit Khandelwal - 10.00 10.00
Neeru Goyal . 70.00 70.00
Dharamvir - 5.00 5.00
Directors Remuneration payable 28.33 70.44 83.77
Trade Recelvables
TKWS Institute of Banking and FInance 0.36 - 031
Advances to Vendors
TKW Manag t Solutions Private Limited 3.30 - -




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value, depending
on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost {except for debt

instruments that are designated as at “fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)” on initial recognition):

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective (s to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
- the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to ¢ash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest an the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments (except for debt instruments that are designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition) that meet the
following conditions are subsequently measured at “fair value through other comprehensive income {FVYTOCI)™:

- the asset (s held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets; and

- the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at
FVTPL.

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss for FYTOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of recognising foreign
exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI delst instruments are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the
exchange differences on the amortized cost are recognized in profit or (0ss and other changes in the fair vatue of FYTOCI
financial assets are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of ‘Reserve for debt
instruments through other comprehensive income’. When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to profit or loss,

A debt instrument that meets the amortised cost criteria or the FYTOCI criteria may be designated as at FYTPL upon initial
recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Debt instruments classified as FYTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses
arising on re-measurement recognized in profit or (oss. The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FYTPL,

Equity
Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company ircevocably elects on initial recognition to
present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are

not held for trading.

Equity instruments at FYTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising
on re-measurement recognized in profit or Joss, The net gain or loss racognized in profit or loss incorporates any dividend
earned on the financial asset and is included under ‘Other income’.

Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognized when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established and the
dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured

reliably.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost, trade receivables, and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset not designated as at

FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the
weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls). The Company estimates cash
flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar

options) through the expected life of that financial instrument. l/
| vdﬁf:,l/w*u




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
[All amounts are in % lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Nate No, 28 - Employee Benefits

(a} Defined Contributlon Plan

The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund aggrepating ® 15.66 Iakhs ( 31 March 2022:
Statement of Profit and Loss under the head Employ

Benefits Exp

{b] Defined Benefit Plans: Gratuity {Non-Funded}

Defined banefit plans — as per actuarial valuation on 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022;

& 7.80 lakhs) has been recognised in the

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
W Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year gnded March
1
Current service cost 6.06 589
Net Interest cost 3.59 3.29
Components of defined benefit costs recognised In profit & loss 9.65 5,18
{il} {iacluded in other Comprehensive tncome:
Actuarial {(Gain)/Loss on account of:
Demographic Assumptions - +
Financial Assumptions {0.31) (3.82}
Experience Adjustments (2.39) [1.34}
Compaonents of defined benefit costs gnised in other comprehensive income {2.69) {517}
{iii} [Wet Liahility recognised in the Balance Sheet as at March 31:
|Present value of defined benefit abligation as at pMarch 31 51.44 4945
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31 - -
Deficit {s51.44) (49.46)
{iv] |Change In the obligation during the year ended March 31:
Present value of defined benefit abligation at the beginning of the year 49,46 45.44
Exp Rec d in the 5t ent of Profit and Loss
- Current Service Cost 6.08 5.89
- interest Expense 359 329
Revognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial Gain {Loss) arising from;
Cemographic Assumptons - -
Financial Assumptions (0.31) (3.82)
Experience Adtustments (2.39) [1.34)
Benefit payments [4.97} -
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 51.44 49.46
The significant actuarial ptions (estimated for adequate coverage of the obligatlon on a prudent basis}, are as under;
Valuation as at
Farticulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate(s] 7.50 % per annum 7.25 % per annum
Expected rate(s) of salary increase 8,00 % per anhum 8.00 % per annum
Expected rate of return on plan assets NA. N.A,
Attrition 35.00% p.a. 35.00% p.a.
Mortality table 1ALM 2012-14 ALM 2012-14
Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation:
Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Within 1 year 16.82 1568
1-2year 2.19 1.90
2-3year .19 191
3-4 year 1.89 1,65
4 -5 year 1.63 142
>5years 2672 26.89

{¢) Defined Benefit Plans [Compensated absences)
The amount recognized as an expense in respect of compensated absences is X 8,21 lakhs (Previous Year: 5.15 lakhs),

e



GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
[All amounts are In % lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No, 29 - Capital Management

The Company’s key objective in managing its financial structure Is to maximize value for shareholders, reduce cost of capital, while at
the same time ensuring that the Company has the financial flexibility required to continue its expansion. The Company manages its
financlal structure majorly through internal accruals and makes any necessary adjustments in light of prevailing economic conditions. In
this context, the capital structure of the Company consists only of equity and lease Hability is not considered as debt. Equity comprises
issued share capital, reserves and retained earnings as set out in the statement of changes in equity.

Categories of financial agsets and finangial liabllities

Particulars
Refer As at As at As at
Note 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 01 March 2021
Financial assets measured at falv value
through profit or loss (FYTPL)
Investments 7 915.26 - -
915.26 - -
Financlal assets measuved at amortised cost
Bank deposits with more than 12 menths
maturity from reporting date 3 691 5.41 -
Trade Receivables -] 528.90 166.61 143.90
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 149,53 99.60 569.29
Bank deposits with more than 12 months
original maturity (including accrued interest) 10 0.27 105.33 35.09
Security Deposits 10 21.93 17.37 17.68
Unbilled revenue 10 5.24 52.19 .82
712.78 446.51 775,72
Financial fiabilities measured at amortised
cost
Lease liabilities 22 311,48 147.66 4557
Interest free loan from directors 14 - 120.00 120.00
Trade payable 16 191.64 138.90 94.74
Payable to employees 17 28.26 34.06 46.40
Payable towards other expenses 17 3.15 270 225
595.13 447.32 308.96
Financial Risk Man. ent Framew

The Company has a robust business risk management process to identify, evaluate and mitigate risks impacting business of the
Company, This framework seeks to create transparency, minimise adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the
Company’s competitive advantage, This alse defines the risk management approach across the enterprise at various Jevels including
documentation and reporting. Risk management forms an integral part of the Company’s Business Plan. The Company has adequate
internal processes to assess, monitor and manage financial risks. These risks include credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

Exposure
| Risk primarily from M t |Management
Assessment of customer credit
Ageing analysis, Credit  [worthiness at fnception and through
Credit Risk Trade receivables assessment the credit period
T Availability of committed credit Jines
Ligjuidity Risk Payables Cash flow forecast and borrowing facilities

t

Lot



GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are In § lalths unless otherwise stated)

{1} Credit Rigk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a
financial loss,

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and geographical areas. Ongoing credit
evaluation is performed on the financial candition of actounts receivable,

The company dees not have significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty.

The Company applies the simplified approach to providing for expected credit losses prescribed by Ind AS 109, which permits the use of
the lifetime expected loss provision for all trade receivables. The company has computed expected credit losses based on a provision
matrix which uses historical credit loss experience of the Company and individual receivable specific provision where applicable,
Forward-tooking infarmation has been incorporated into the determination of expected credit losses.

There is no change in estimation technigques or significant assumptions during the reporting period.

The provision matrix at the end of the reporting period is as follow:-

For the year ended
Ageing Expected credit | Expected credit
loss {36) loss (X In Lacs) |
-3 month past due D.00% -
3-12 month past due 0.00% -
365 Days 50.00% 3.68
Total 3.68

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates and fnterest rates will affect the company's
income ot the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk manag: t is to manage and control market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

All such transactions are carried out within the guidelines set by the Risk Management Committee.

There has been ne significant changes to the company's exposure to market risk or the methods in which they are managed or
measured.

{il} Liquidity Risk Management

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The following tables detail the Company's remalning contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial labllities (predominantly trade
payables, etc) with agreed repayment periods. The amount disclosed in the tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash
flaws of financial liabilities based on the earfiest date on which the Company can be required to pay.

Partlculars Less than 1 year |1-5Years 5 years and above
Non-derivative financial liabilities as at 31 March 2023
Lease liabilities 79.18 198.60 92.86
Trade Payable 191.64 - -
Other financial liabilities 92.01 = =]
Total 362.83 198.60 92,86
Non-derlvative financial liabilltles as at 31 Mavch 2022
Lease liabilities 46.73 112.00 5.46
Trade Payable 138.90 - -
Other financial liabilities 40.76 - -
Total 226.39 112.00 5.46
Non-derivative flnancial liabilities as at 01 April 2021
Lease liabilities 7.30 3297 14.79
Trade Payable 84.74 - —
Other financial liabilities 48.65 - »
Total 150.69 32.97 14.79

B %
)




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in % lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 30 - Flrst time adoption of Ind AS

A, Optianal Exemptlons availed
fi} Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment
The Company has elected to measure all its property, pfant and equipment and intangible assets at the Previous GAAP carrying amount as

its deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS.

{li} Leases

The Company has measured the Jease liability at the date of transition to Ind AS at the present value of the remaining lease payments
discounted using the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset at an amount equal to the lease Jiability adjusted by the amount
of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognised in the balance sheet immediately before the date of transition to

ind AS.

B. Mandatery Exemptions availed

{i) Estimates
On assessment of the estlmates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that there is no necessity

to revise the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence of an error in those estimates, However, estimates that were
required under ind AS but not required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting dates reflecting
conditions existing as at that date.

{i} Classification and measurement of financial assets
The classification of financial assets to be measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income is made on the

basis of the facts and circumstances that existed on the date of transition to Ind AS.

€. Transition to Ind AS recongillation

The following reconciliations pravide the explanations and quantification of the differenices arising from the transition from Previous GAAP
to Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101:
1. Reconiliation of Equity as at 1 April 2021
1I. A. Reconciliation of Equity as at 31 March 2022
B. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
1. Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022

Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped wherever necessary to conform with financial statements prepared under Ind AS.

Foot |Previous Effect of transition to| Ind AS

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at D1 April 2021 |Notes  |GAAP Ind AS

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

{al Property, Plant and Equipment 134.93 - 134.93
{b} Right of Use Assets . 45.57 45.57

{t) Capital Work-in-Progress - .
{d) Financia) Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets - - R

(e} Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 2 6.59 39.92 46.51
{i Incorne Tax Assets (Net) 24.58 - 24.58
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 166.10 85.49 251.59
CURRENT ASSETS

[a] Inventories 214,95 - 21495

{b} Financial Assets
{i} Investtnents . -

(i) Trade Receivables 143.90 . 143.90
{iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 569.29 - 569.29
{iv] Other Financials Assets 62.53 - 62.53
(c) Other Current Assets 4.89 - 4.89
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 995.56 - 995.56
TOTAL ASSETS 1,161.66 85.49 1,247.15

Lo :
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(AN amounts are in € fakhs unless otherwise stated)

Foot [Previous  [Effect of transition to] ind As
Effect of Ind AS adoptlon on the Balance Sheet as at 01 April 2021 |Notes  [GAAP Ind AS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQuUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital 22.33 - 22.33
(b} Other Equity 809.66 39.92 £249.58
TOTAL EQUITY £31.99 39.92 871,91
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i} Lease Liabilities - 40.66 40.66
{i}} Borrowings 120.00 - 126.00
(b} Provisions 34,58 - 34,58
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 154.58 40.56 195.24
CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Lease Liabilities - 4,91 4.91
{ii) Trade Payables -
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 12.56 - 12.56
enterprises -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 82,18 - B2.18
enterprises and small enterprises
{iii} Other Financial Liabifities 48,65 - 48.65
(b} Other Curreat Liabilities 18.77 - 18.77
{e)  Provisions 12,93 - 12,93
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 175.09 4.91 180.00
TOTAL EQUNTY AND LIABILITIES 1,161.66 85.49 1,247.15
Effact of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at 31 March Foat Previgus Effect of transition to
2022 Notes  |GAAP Ind AS Ind As
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{al Property, Plant and Equipment 163.33 - 163.33 '
{b) Right of Use Assets - 139.68 139.58
(¢} Capital Work-in-Progress - - -
{d} Financial Assets
{i} Other Financial Assets S.41 - 5.41
{e} Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 2 6.59 73.28 79.87
(f)  Income Tax Assets {Net) 19.61 - 19.61
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 134,94 212.96 347.90
CURRENT ASSETS
[a) Inventories 497.82 - 497.82
{b} Financial Assets
(i) Investments - - “
{ii) Trade Receivables 166.61 - 166.61
{iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 99,60 - 599.60
{iv} Other Financials Assets 174.85 - 174.89
(c) Other Current Assets 18.64 18.64
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 957.56 - 957.56
TOTAL ASSETS 1,092.50 212.96 1,305.46

W
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts are in % lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balante Sheet as at 31 March Foot Previous Effect of transition to
2022 Notes  |GAAP Ind AS Ind As
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital 22.33 - 22.33
{b) Other Equity 692.00 65.30 757.30
TOTAL EQUITY 714.32 65.30 779.63
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabitities
{1 Lease Liabilities - 108.06 108.06
{ii) Borrowings 120,00 - 120.00
{b} Provisions 3850 - 38.50
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 158.50 108.06 266.56
CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i] Lease Liabilities - 39.60 39.60
{ii) Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 19,30 - 19.30
enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 119.60 - 119.60
enterprises and small enterprises
{itiy Other Financial Liabilitres 40.76 - 40.76
{b} Other Current Liabilities 21,83 - 21.83
{c) Provisions 18.18 - 18,18
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 219,67 39,60 259.27
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,092,50 212.96 1,305.46
Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Statement of Profit and Loss for  |Foot Previous Effect of transition to
the year ended 31 March 2022 Notes  |GAAP Ind AS Ind As
INCOME
Revenue from operations 1,621.06 52,19 1,673.25
Qther Income 32.90 - 32.90
Total Revenue 1,653.96 52,19 1,706.15
EXPENSES
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 1,117.10 {106.27) 1,010.83
Change in inventories of stock-in-trade {296.09) - {296.09}
Employee benefits expense 316.62 14.04 330.66
finance Costs - 13.02 13.02
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 51.59 39.98 51.57
Other Expenses 582.40 104,57 686.97
Total Expenses 1,771.62 65.34 1,836.96
Profit / {Loss) before tax {117.66} {13.15) {130.81}
Tax Expense
Current tax - - -
Deferred tax - (34.66} {34.66)
Total tax expense / {benefit) - {34.66) {34.66)
Profit / (Loss) after tax (117.66) 21.51 (96.15)
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss -
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plan 1 - 5.17 5.17
Income tax on above (1.30) (1.30)
- 3.87 3.87
Total Comprehensive income for the year  ~ (117.66) 25.38 (92.28
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE UMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in X lakhs uniess otherwise stated)

ili) Market Risk Management :
The Company's market risk comprises solely of its foreign currency exposure which are limited and not material to the size of its
operations.

Currency Risk

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise.
The Company’s exposure to currency risk relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities.

When transactions are denominated in a different currency from the Company’s functional currency. The carrying amounts of the
Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows. :

Rin Lakhs
Asat As at As at

Currency 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
Trade Payable Euro 031 091 0.54

INR 2805 76.37 46.63
Trade Payable uso 046 . :

INR 37 .45 & -
Forelgn Currency Sensitivity

The Company is exposed to the following currency risks - USD, Euro. The impact on the Company due to change in rate is not material
to the size of its operations.
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in % Takhs unless otherwise stated}
Note No. 31 - Key ratlos
%
S.No. |Ratio Analysis Formula 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 [Vari Reason for Variance
Numerator Current Assets 2,512.51 957.56 ! ¢
S, .59 .6l I 1 g
1 |Current Ratio D Currect Uabiines 38384 19 25957 3 40.60% (Primarily due to investment made
Numerator Total debts - 120.00 3
i - Q.15 | -100.00% | Debt: id d urrent financiat year
& Ry Denominator_|shareholder's Equity 2,300.93 779.63 A Eat sl i e i
. P L W Earnings available for debt service "
Covera A
3 |DebtService ge Ratio et ey oo N/ NfA Nff  |Debts were interest fee
Nurnerator Net Profits after tares 328.29 _{96.15 A= . i
4 |R ROE} 21.25%, -11.64%| -282.52% (P ly d fi |
eturn on Equity (ROE): Dot | Amiaas SrhoNer S oy 154872 2597 %) 2% (Primarily due to profit during curment financial year
r Numerator Cost of goods sold 1,015.37 714,74 Due to increase in cast of goods sold as sale is
il i el Denominator __ |Average Inventory 684,85 s 256.39 s [l sy increased by $50%
Trade receivables tumover |Numerator Revenue from operations 4,207.75 1.673.25 Primarily due to increase in business during the
[ : ~ 12.10 2326 47.97%
ratio Denomtinater  |Average Accounts Receivable 347.75 7195 year.
7 Trade payables tumnover  INumerator Purchases and other expenses 3,358.07 2032 1,697.80 1453 | 39.81% Primarily due ta increase in business during the
ratio Denominatot |Average Trade Payables 165.27 = 116.82 1 ; year.
A 7 N R from operations 4,207.75 1,673.25
& [Nt capiel irmover o L otninator fWorking Copital G02867] 2O [ esmas| 40| 1A%
. Numerator Net Prafits after taxes 328.29 {96.15 Primarily due to profit and increased sale during
3 |Met profit ratio .80%) =5, =235.
L Denominator  |Revenue from operations 4,207.75 e 1,673.25 i e current financial year
Return on capital employed INumerator Earning before interest and taxes 465.47 [117.79 ; 4 .
10 L15% -15. -233.
(ROCE = sfiagor  |Sharetiolders Equity _ 3309 93 20.15 Ho6s 15.11%| -233.37% | Primarily due to profit during current financial year
Numerator Investment Income
11 W N,
HET Denominator _|Average Investment i /A Wik




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts are in % lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 32 - Leases

With effect from 1 Aprll 2021, the Company had adopted Ind AS 1186, 'Leases' and applied to all lease contracts existing on 1 April, 2021 using
the modified retrospective method. Accordingly, the Company is not required to restate the comparative information for the previous

periods.

The major impact of adopting Ind AS 116 on the Company's financial results for the year ended March 31, 2023 are as follows:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses has been increased by Rs.54.64 Lakhs for the year ended 31 March 2023 due to the amortization of

ROU asset.

Finance costs has been increased by Rs.11.55 Lakhs for the year ended 31 March, 2023 due to interest accrued on outstanding lease liability.

Rent has been decreased by Rs.61.16 Lakhs for the year ended 31 March, 2023

The Company measure the lease liability of ROU assets at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee's

tncremental borrowing rate L.e. 5.50% as at April 1, 2021

Het impact on profit before tax - decrease in profits by Rs.5.03 Lakhs for the year ended 31 March 2023,

The Company as a lessee
i) The Company has taken certain premises on lease,

il] Depreciation charge for right of use assets, addition to right of use assets and carrying amount of right of use assets at the end of the

reporting period by class of underlying asset - Refer below

ili) The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended 31 March 2023

pibticilirs For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March2022 |

Balance at the beglnning of the year 147.66 45.57
Addition during the year 213.43 134,10
Finance cost accrued during the year 11.55 871
Payment of Lease Liabilities 61.16 40.72
[Balance at the end of the year 311.48 147.66
iv] The following is the break up of current and non current lease liabilities
lParticulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 As at 01 April 2021
Current 63.63 39.60 491
Non Current 247.85 108.06 40.66
[Total _311.48 147.66 45.57

v} Expense relating to short term leases and leases of low value assets for the year ended 31 March, 2023 are Rs,11,59 Lakhs.

vii) Maturlty analysis of Lease Liabilities

Partfculars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 As at 01 April 2021
Within ane year 63.63 33,61 491
Later than one year but less than five years 165.12 102.82 26.66
Later than five years 82.73 5,23 14.00
| Total 311.48 147.66 45.57
vil] Contractual maturities of Lease Liabilities on an undiscountad basis
Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 As at 01 April 2021
Within one year 79.18 46.73 7.30
Later than one year but less than five years 198.60 112,00 32.97
| Later than five years 92.86 | . 5.46 14.79
Total 370.64 164.19 55.06
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in X lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 33:

Note 34:

Note 35:

Contingent llabilities and commitments

As at As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 01 Aprit 2021
Contingent liabilities {to the extent not provided for) - - -
Capital commitment - - -
Fair Value Measurement
Fair Valuation Techniques and Inputs used - recurring Iltems

Fafr value as at

Financial assets/ financial liabilities* measured at Fair value As at As at As at

31 March 2023] 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
Financial assets
Investments - Mutual fund 915.26 - -
Total 915,26 - -

Fair value hierarchy
Valuation technique and key input

Level 1

Falr value determined using NAY

Mote: Falr value of financial assets and financial liabilities {that are measured at amortised cost) closely approximate their carrying

value,

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023] 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
{i} Principal amount remalning unpaid to MSME suppliers as on 23.21 15.3 12.56

{ii) the amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act,

{iif) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting
year to MSME suppliers as on

{iv) Further interest due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest due as above are actually paid to the small
enterprises

{v) Interest due and payable on unpaid principal amount to MSME
suppliers as on




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in X lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 33:

Note 34:

Note 35:

Contingent llabilities and commitments

As at As at As at

31 March 2023] 31 March 2022 01 Aprit 2021
Contingent liabilities {to the extent not provided for) - - -
Capital commitment - - -
Fair Value Measurement
Fair Valuation Techniques and Inputs used - recurring Items

Fafr value as at

Financial assets/ financial liabilities* measured at Fair value As at As at As at

31 March 2023] 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
Financial assets
Investments - Mutual fund 915.26 - -
Total 915,26 - -

Fair value hierarchy
Valuation technique and key input

Level 1

Falr value determined using NAY

Mote: Falr value of financial assets and financial liabilities {that are measured at amortised cost) closely approximate their carrying

value,

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023] 31 March 2022 01 April 2021
{i} Principal amount remalning unpaid to MSME suppliers as on 23.21 15.3 12.56

{ii) the amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act,

{iif) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting
year to MSME suppliers as on

{iv) Further interest due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest due as above are actually paid to the small
enterprises

{v) Interest due and payable on unpaid principal amount to MSME
suppliers as on




GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are in ® lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote 36:

Note 37:

Note 38:

Mote 39:

Note 40:

Note 41:

Detail of hedged and unhedged exposure in forelgn currency denominated monetary items
The Company did not hedge any exposure in foreign currency during the current financial year and immediately preceding

financial year.

Dlvidend
The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the current financial year and immediately preceding financial

year.

Segment Reporting
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of to organize religious, cuftural, spiritual, educational, sightseeing,

business and adventurous tours, trekking, mountaineering and rafting expeditions, rafting, jeep safaris, para gliding,
wildlife tours, tribal tours and recreational tours in India and abroad and any other activities connected thereto and trade
in sports equipment and materials. As such, the Company operates in a single segment and there are no separate
reportable segments. The same is consistent with the information reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker
{CODM].

Corporate Social Responsibility Exp
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Cotnpanies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as

amended from time to time, is not applicable on the Company due to not meeting up with the criteria as per Section
135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,

2013 or section 560 of Campanies Act, 1956.

Additional Regulatory information required by Schedule i)l to the Companies, 2013
{iy The Company does not have any benami propenty held in its name. No proceedings have been initiated on or are

pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactlons {Prohibition) Act, 1988
{45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder,

{i} The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender or
government or any government authority.

{iii)
The Company has complied with the requirernent with respect to number of layers as prescribed under section 2(87)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Restriction on number of [ayers) Rules, 2017,

(iv] Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium
I The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s} or entityites), including
fareign entities [Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
{a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the Company {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person{s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Funding

Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the Cornpany shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) ar

(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the ultimate beneficiaries

{v} There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 {such as search or survey), that has not been recorded in the books of account.

{(vi) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the year.

(vii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of
Companies beyond the statutory period.
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GREAT ROCKSPORT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are In % lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 42:  Disclosure as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
There is no loans given, guarantees issued or investment made by the Company as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Meeting of Board and its Powers} Rules,
2014,

Note 43: The figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified to correspond with current year's classification/
disclosure,

For B.K.KHARE & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 105102W)
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